MEMORANDUM

To: Vonore Municipal Regional Planning Commission

From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Community Planner

Date: October 30, 2017

Subject: November 7, 2017, Vonore Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA

VONORE MUNICIPAL/REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
VVonore Community Center
Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Immediately Following the BZA Meeting

l. Call to Order

. Approval of minutes from the meeting of October 3, 2017

. Election of Officers — Chairman
Secretary

IV.  Site plan for Protech reconstruction, located on a Parcel 043.03, Monroe County Tax
Map 028, 120 Tellico Port Road in the Niles Ferry Industrial Park, 5.12 Acres, Zoned M-
2 (Justin Raper, Sons Construction Company, Applicant)

V. For discussion purposes only, Maple Springs subdivision, located on the west side of Gun
Ridge Road and the north side of Walnut Grove Road, Parcels 010.00 and 010.03,
Monroe County Tax Map 037, located within the planning region (Frank
Thurston/Surveyor and Ideal Land Holdings, Applicants)

VI.  Discussion of Application Fees

VII.  Other Business

VIIl.  Adjournment



